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October 1, 1998

Councillor James McQuaid
Co-Chair, Community Services
City of Charlottetown

P.O. Box 98

Charlottetgwn PE ClA 7K2

Dear My/NcQuaid:

The provincial Heritage Places Advisory Board has reviewed the Heritage Provisions within the
proposed Official Plan and Zoning Bylaw for the City of Charlottetown.

The Board advises that the draft proposal satisfies all the requirements necessary to make the
Heritage Provision Bylaws assemble to the Heritage Places Protection Act for the Province of
Prince Edward Island.

[ wish to congratulate the City of Charlottetown for its superior efforts in preserving the heritage
value of the city, and for being the first municipality to apply for independent jurisdiction in
matters of heritage.

Best wishes for success in the implementation of the Heritage Provisions.

Sincerely,

J. Chester Gillan
Minister

cc: Mayor George MacDonald
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